
 

 

IFB #08-23 Library Water Main Extension Project  

Addendum #2 

Date Issued: 9/7/2023 

This document hereby forms part of the original Invitation for bids marked “IFB 08-23 Library Watermain 

Extension” that was posted on 8/17/2023 on the Town of Wilton’s Purchasing web page.  

Instructions: Each numbered entry indicates a specific change or clarification issued by the Town of 

Wilton in regards to the designated IFB that may significantly affect competition or otherwise 

fundamentally alter the bidding process for the aforementioned project. Please read the instructions 

carefully and acknowledge understanding of any applicable addendums in a submitted bid package.  

1. Due to addendums issued, the Town of Wilton hereby extends the bid deadline to Monday, 

September 25th, 2023 at 2:00 PM. Please amend all references to the old deadline of Friday, 

September 15th 2023 at 2:00 PM to September 25th 2023 at 2:00 PM.  

 

2. Question:  The Project Plans list material component conflict with the IFB’s bid sheet, which 

standards should the respondent follow? Response: The Wilton Water Commission’s 

standards, represented in the bid sheet, are required for this project.  

 

3. Question: Are alternative material or component proposals acceptable? Response: No, as 

they do not follow the Wilton Water Commission’s accepted standards. 

 

4. Question:  Will the Town consider proposals where itself, the Water Commission, or Library 

will procure the project materials? Response: No. See Page 3, Section 3.   

 

5. Question: What if a significant amount of ledge is encountered during the construction 

process? Response: See Page 4, Section 4.1 Pricing, and Section 4.2 Contingency. Dealing 

with ledge would be considered an appropriate use of contingency funds, and change orders 

may be approved by the Town Administrator.  

 

6. Question: What kind of fill or material is accepted/needed for the project? Answer: Please 

see Page 17 Attachment Item #3. The Wilton Water Commission requires sand for backfill; all 

other fill requirements not described by these standards shall follow the town’s standard for 

roadways, which are identical to the NHDOT’s standards. 


